CERTIFIED BID TABULATION FORM Page 1 of 1
PROJECT # HM lvy Cafeteria BID DATE: 10/28/2015 TIME: 2:00pm
MississiPPl VAILILEY STATE UNIVERSITY
14000 HWY 82 W. #7265
ITTA BENA, MISSISSIPPI 38941-1400
PROJECT TITLE: Flooring PROFESSIONAL: NONE
CONTRACTORS BASE BID ALTERNATES

Lee Russell and Sons $140,000.00 1 ()

2 )
Certificate of Responsibility# 17040-MC 3 ()
5% Bid Security: 4 ()
Addenda Received: (#), (#), (#), (#), (#). 5 ()
Hall Construction $98,760.00 1 ()

2 O)
Certificate of Responsibility# R03246 3 ()
5% Bid Security: West Surety Company 4 ()
Addenda Received: (#), (#), (#), (#), (#). 5 ()

1 )

2 )
Certificate of Responsibility# 3 ()
5% Bid Security: 4 ()
Addenda Received: (#), (#), (#), (#), (#). 5 ()

1 )

2 )
Certificate of Responsibility# 3 ()
5% Bid Security: 4 ()
Addenda Received: (#), (#), (#), (#), (#). 5 )

1 )

2 )
Certificate of Responsibility# 3 ()
5% Bid Security: 4 ()
Addenda Received: (#), (#), (#), (#), (#). 5 ()




Request for Bids THIS IS

Mississippi Valleng_ate University gg;) {f}?

14000 Hwy 82-W #7244
Ifta Bena MS 38941-1400

Web Address: www.mvsu.edw/purchasing/ Plione No: (662) 254-3319 Fux (662) 254-3314

Bid Title: Date: 10/2/2015
HM IVEY CAFETERIA FLOORINQ] Rid No. VSRB 10011
Requester and Requesting Department:

HM IVY CAFETERIA
ADDENDUM | Change Order: ORIGINAL

Terrance Hurrsey

Number of Pages 2

Term — End of Month Mississippi Valley State University is considering the purchase of the
Bids/Proposals — Do not include State or Federal following item (s). We ask that you submit your Bids/Propesals in
Taxes in your bids/proposals. The University is three c_opi(es. Rights are resc_rved to accept, or rcjcct,t' any and‘all parts (?f
exempted from these taxes. All order will be placed your b:d/.prop.tosals. Your bid/proposals will b_c given consideration if
with successful bidder by Official Purchase Order. received in this Office on or before the date and time below.

This bid/proposal witl be awarded on a line by line

basis

Bid/Proposal opening {Date and Time}

This bid/proposal witl be awarded on a all ar none 1 0/28/201 5 @2 : OOp m

basis

Mississippi Valley State University

However, the University reserves the rights to award any -
and all bids/proposals in the besl interest of the University. B | I ]y D . SCOtt

By: Billy D. Scott Purchasing Agent

Fmail: bscoti{@mvsu.edu

NOTE: 1f you cansniol quote on the exact material shown, please indicate any exceptions, giving brand names and complete specifications on
any alternate. Mississippi Valley State University reserves the rights (o accept any alternate of equal or greater quality or performance. We
also reserve the rights 1o waiver any irregularities that may appear in the Bids/Proposals specifications.

ITEM | QUANTITY DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE TOTAL NET PRICE

1 1 Provide labor & material to install vinyt tile/base | $140,000 K| $140,000.00
Provide labor only to patch & paint walls/ceilings
Provide final cleaning per manufacturer's specs
Performance & Payment Bond included in price

Exclusions: Removing & Replacing Furnishings

Please show Bid/iProposals No. on outside of Envelope

I I checked, Mississippt Valley State University reserves the rights for an additional 60 days to purchase and additional 20%0 of
this bid/proposal at {he same cost. 15

We quote you as above F.O.B — Mississippi Valley State University. Shipment can be made within days from
receipt of the order.
Company Quofing - o
Terms: ADDRESS 1 Lee Russell & Sons Painfing & Interior Finishing LLC
N/A | n
Date: ADDRESS 2 716 W. Capitol St.
10/28/2015 STATE MS
Phone/Fax: CITY Jackson
601-624-1711
ZIP CODE 39203
Official Signafture:




ALL

CONSTRUCTION BID FORM CONS T UCTION =

B o B o o o P L P o A A o T P P B

CUSTOMER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Name Mississippi Valley State University Company Hali Construction, inc

Address 14000 Highway 82 W Name James Hall

City, State ZIP [tta Bena, MS 38941-1400 Address 1001 North Street

Phone (662) 254-3583 City, State ZIP Cleveland, MS 38732

Email tverdell@mvsu.edu Phone (662) 719-2572
Email

Project name Renovaticn of HM lvy Cafeteria Completion date 14 business days

SCOPEOFwWORK

B A T TP A & TS A, B P o 8 P 3 T8
James Hall Construction proposed that 14800 sq ft of wood finish vinyl flooring will be installed into 3 dining halls as well as
fourier enterance of each of the three dining halls in HM Ivy Cafeteria located on the campus of MVSU; All damaged interior
areas of sheetrock and tile areas will be repaired and all walls will be primed and painted. All materials will be included by
James hall Construction.

NOT INCLUDED

B B o B A B P ol ot o WS

n/a

COMPRNY PROPOSAL

V,f‘:-’Lt“.rfﬁs“’.»’Lf,«“‘/‘”/ﬁf’}’:-’;»-f:*??fr?’/xf.:‘.«ﬂ*}ffxf';fk‘l"’;«-’;c"“xif,f’,.»"i»"Zr’ffm’f?}‘”ﬁf:&r’,cﬂr“.lﬁ-‘L-“L-!‘,'f.‘//ff‘.»‘??f/x“/fp%f/‘,f"';ﬂ’L"}»’“.w"k”f,’v‘}'f&-"’,.J’;v‘:v’;f'.f}"‘:r"ﬁf}*’}“.':“Zkﬂﬁz"»ﬁi{»ﬂé?&-*k}f‘;fxﬂf’;f’,f:f“x‘ir}"i)-fx&”f.r'.‘ﬁtffy";i’)‘./.‘r’*f/“,‘ﬁﬁf}-‘w,’ff,}«‘:e’;-“ff‘f‘;.-”;«;ﬂ
We, Hall Construction, Inc., propose the above scope of work, to be completed by 7 working days after work begins for the
amount of $98,760.00.

%}mﬁa_ ,JJ{QM) /‘0"“07'7" /S

S/dbmitted by {(Company Representative) Date

OWNER ACCEPTANGE

o e P B B o 5 b R A

| do accept the above scope of work, proposed to be completed for the amount of $98,760.00.

Submitted by ( authorized representative) Date



BID COST SUMMARY

LIST OF MATERIALS AND COSTS

.................................................. Description oSO8 Totad
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, sheetrock %1175 $35250
______________________________ Gaflions paint . %4507 $2758.20
580 14,800 squ ft of wood finishtle $45.00 $24,750.00,
................................. cornerbeads for sheetrock %1067 - $213.40
o QI e $4025 | $2,012.50
 Primer e, 82675 $1,030,00

 Laborer charges and manhours . $35,643.40

Tax rate
Tax
Grand fotal
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